## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 7<sup>th</sup>Consent Appraisal Committee Meetingof 2020-2021 held on 03.07.2020 at 3:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai has granted the leave of absence.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 8 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 8				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071853	Shri Bhogawati Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (At/P-Shahunagar Parite) Kolhapur	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD Sugar unit.  Committee also noted that the application was discussed in earlier CAC dtd. 13.09.2019 and deferred and call PP for for technical presentation and discussion before CAC along with SRO Kolhapur on JVS exceedance, non-submission of compliance of restart directions.  Committee noted that Industry has submitted reply letter and requested to grant consent. As per submission of PP they are complied with CREP conditions and will operate ETP to achieve consented standards. However, Sub-Regional officer Kolhapur in his verification report dated 30.06.2020 submitted that JVS results of ETP outlet are exceeding the consented limits.Committee
					further noted that PP has not submitted any bar chart for upgradation of ETP and adequacy report of ETP.  In view of above, and being persistence defaulter, it was decided to issue final refusal of consent with forfeiture of BG of Rs, 5 lakh towards ETP outlet JVS exceedance. Also decided to issue prosecution notice as there is no improvement in pollution control.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084517	M/s Maharashtra Cement Plant (A unit of Shree Cement Ltd.), Village- Patas&Kangaon,	APPROVED First consent to operate with increase in CI	Up to 31.10.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for first Consent to operate for Phase-I for 3.0 MTPA- (Cement Clinker Grinding unit) Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC), Pozzolona Portland Cement (PPC), Portland Slag Cement (PSC) & Composite cement, Hot Air Generator (10 Million Kcal/Hr) 1 No & Captive Railway Siding 1 No.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Taluka-Daund, District Pune.			Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Installed -3 Nos. 250 KVA Cap. DG Sets.
					Committee further noted that the PP has submitted SCN reply about compliance status of installation of Plant, Machinery and pollution control system along with photographs vide email dated 13.06.2020. SRO vide email dated 26.06.2020 has submitted the verification report stating that overall total industries erection, installation work is almost completed including the work of pollution control system.
					In view of above, it was decided to grantfirst Consent to operate for Phase-I for 3.0 MTPA- (Cement Clinker Grinding unit) Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC), Pozzolona Portland Cement (PPC), Portland Slag Cement (PSC) & Composite cement, Hot Air Generator (10 Million Kcal/Hr) 1 No & Captive Railway Siding by imposing following conditions;
					<ol> <li>PP shall operate and maintained the Fugitive Emission control system at material handling, transport, leakages from manufacturing process etc so as to maintain the Ambient Air Quality of surrounding area.</li> <li>PP shall operate continuous ambient air monitoring system round the clock with web display and provide connectivity to the Board server.</li> <li>PP shall provide covered storage of raw material like fine dust particles etc including wind breaking walls.</li> <li>PP shall Install separate energy meter for PCS.</li> <li>PP shall submit the BG of Rs 5 lack towards compliance of Consent and EC conditions.</li> </ol>
					Consent shall be issue after obtaining verification report from SRO about readiness of all the pollution control system provided by the industry.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085471	Zydus Takeda Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-4, TTC industrial Area, MIDC, Thane Belapur Road, Village Pawane, Thane.	APPROVED  Amendment for change in product-mix	Up to 30.04.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix.Committee also noted that Technical Committee in its meeting held on 20/06/2020 has recommended the case for product-mix. Further noted that PP has obtained EC and valid consent upto 30.04.2021. Further noted that due to proposed change in product mix there is reduction in COD load, TDS load and Air emission including solvent uses.  Also noted that the High TDS bearing effluent of 25 CMD is being treated in Stripper followed by 3-stage effect evaporator & ATFD. And for Low COD/TDS Stream of 200 CMD is treated in ETP comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary Treatment system and treated effluent connected to the CETP line for further treatment and disposal.  In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix as per Technical Committee's recommendation by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and discharge treated effluent to CETP for further treatment & disposal.  2. Industry shall ensure display/uploading of six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website.  3. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 30/01/2009.  4. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed change in product-mix.  5. Industry shall ensure the OCEMS connectivity to Board's Serversas per CPCB guidelines.  6. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB-	Balaji Speciality	APPROVED	Up to	compliance of Consent conditions.  Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC/UAN No. 0000031229/CAC-1805001273 dtd. 25/05/2018 valid up to 30/04/2021.  Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of plain
	CONSENT- 0000089823	Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E- 8/1, MIDC, Chinvholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	Renewal of Consent	30.04.2021.	renewal of Consent. Also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and achieved ZLD.  Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS for Boiler with connectivity to MPCB and CPCB Servers, but not provided IP Camera with night vision.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Ethylenediamine (EDA) — 37350 MT/A, Piperizine (PIP) - 4050 MT/A, Diethylenetriamine (DETA) - 3150 MT/A, Aminoethyl piperizine/ hydroxyethyl piperizene/ aminoethyl ethanolamine — 450 MT/A and Mixture of Higher Amines — 330 MT/A by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and shall 100% recycle/reuse treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD).  2. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and shall recycle/ reuse treated sewage and remaining shall use on land for gardening in own premise.  3. Industry shall comply with conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 08/04/2019.  4. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the NOC issued by National Board of Wild Life (NBWL) dtd. 08/04/2019.  5. B.G. of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited for non-provision of IP Cameras

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Upto	
					with night vision as per CPCB guidelines with top up BG of double the amount totaling BG of Rs. 11 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091689	Balaji Amines Ltd (Hotel Division) S.No.09, Manjerwadi, Hotgi Road, Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/05/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging, Boarding, Swimming pool and Banquet hall with Laundry activity with 129 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 13,323.50 Sq.M and Total Construction Built Up Area of 14,802.85 Sq.M.  Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility.  In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging, Boarding, Swimming pool and Banquet hall with Laundry activity with 129 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 13,323.50 Sq.M and Total Construction Built Up Area of 14,802.85 Sq.M for the period valid up to 31/05/2021 by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD – 10 mg/l.  2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line.  3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening.  4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091745	Balaji Amines Ltd., (Captive Power Plant), Plot No. E- 7 & 8, MIDC Chincholi, Tal- Mohol, Dist- Solapur.	APPROVED  consent to Establish for expansion for installation of Captive Power Plant- 4.9 MW	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for installation of Captive Power Plant-4.9 MW.  Committee also noted that the existing unit consent for mfg of various basic organic chemical is valid up to 28/02/2021 & earlier the Board has granted consent to establish for installation 60 TPH coal fired boiler. Steam required for proposed Captive Power Plant will be taken from proposed 60 TPH Boiler plant.  Committee further noted the PP's proposal towards provision of ESP/Bag-filter to the Coal Fired Boiler and RO for the treatment of cooling water effluent and recycling of treated effluent.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion for installation of Captive Power Plant-4.9 MW by imposing BG of Rs 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091599	Tata Motors Ltd Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune- 411033	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 31.05.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI due to revaluation of land and engaged in manufacturing of GI/SGI and Aluminium Castings, Machined components (Ancillary Product Division & Rear Axle tube Production), Heat treated components –(Heat Treatment Shop), Mine Protected Vehicles, Supply of kits for Armoured Fighting Vehicles / Infantry Combat Vehicles / Main Battle Tanks and variants, Prototype Vehicles Assembly.  Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & two STP's and treated Effluent is used for Gardening/Horticulture within premises having 45.22 acres of land. JVS results of the ETP area within the consented norms, whereas JVS result of STP outlet one

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					out of four results is slightly exceeds for BOD and COD parameter.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided wet scrubbers, Bag filters to the foundry section and water curtain to the paint booth as APCs.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by extending existing BGs.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090001	Wirtgen India Pvt Ltd. Gat No.301 & 302 BhandgaonDaund, Dist. Pune	APPROVED  1st consent to Operate with amalgamatio n	Up to 28.02.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate with amalgamation for manufacturing of 1. Soil Compactor 2500 Nos./Year, 2. Mobile Screening Machine 600 Nos./Year, 3. Paver 375 Nos./Year, 4. Asphalt Compactor 600 Nos./Year, 5. Reconditioning of Compactors, process mines & other construction equipment (with painting activity) 50 Nos./Year, 6. Pneumatic Tyre Roller 50 Nos./Year
					Committee also noted that the water budget submitted by the industry is miss-match and effluent from expansion shown as NIL instead of 12 CMD. The effluent as per the existing consent mentioned only 8 CMD for which provided primary and tertiary treatment facility. Treated effluent is recycled in process. Also provided STP for sewage treatment and treated sewage is used for gardening purpose on 4 acre land. One JVS report out of four is marginally exceeds for BOD parameter. PP has Paint booths equipped with only paint arresting filters and Shot Blasting section is equipped with dust collector as APCS.
					Committee further noted that, PP has obtained NOC from CGWA

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090179	CAROA PROPERTIES LLPATTACHED AS ANNEXURE Taluka Panvel&Khalapur,	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)		and also has permission from Irrigation Department, but the quantities permitted are very less than the water consumption mentioned by the industry.  In view of above it was decided grant 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate with amalgamation with overriding effect over earlier consent.  Consent shall be issued subject to verification of water budget.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Integrated Township project having Total plot area of 4,31,675.638 M² and Total construction BUA of 6,76,694.984 M²  It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent for following
		village: Khanavale& Talegaon PANVEL AND KHALAPUR			non-compliances.  i. Total plot Area & Total BUA is not as per the EC obtained.  ii. Non-submission of Water budget and disposal details of treated sewage.  iii. Non-submission of CA certificate in Boards prescribed format.  iv. Non-submission of Solid Waste management details.  v. Non-submission of BG as per earlier Consent condition.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092228	Shri Dutt India Pvt Ltd (Plot no - 69,70,71,74, Sakharwadi) , Phaltan, Dist. Satara	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of Unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Ethanol manufacturing by using SDS/RS as raw material having capacity of 150 KLPD.  Committee also noted that, PP applied for 150 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000088314 which was discussed and approved in CAC Meeting dtd. 23/04/2020 with EC conditions.  In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Ethanol manufacturing by using SDS/RS as raw material having

MPCB-CONSENT-0000088021  Gouri I &II (A) Open cast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Near Gouri village, Tal-Rajura, Dist-Chandrapur  Approved a committee further noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers/raiguns are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Roads weighbridge & Coal Stockyard. Balance life of mine is only one year.  Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer and not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2). NOC of CGWA is not submitted. JVS Results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 0.8 MTPA coal mining by forfeiting BG towards non compliance of consent conditions and towards JVS exceedance of AAQM and by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall submit the Mine Closure Plan within a month. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two	Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
CONSENT- 0000088021  Open cast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Near Gouri village, Tal- Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmen Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers/rai guns are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Roads weighbridge & Coal Stockyard. Balance life of mine is only one year.  Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coa ash analyzer and not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2). NOC o CGWA is not submitted. JVS Results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent fo 0.8 MTPA coal mining by forfeiting BG towards non compliance o consent conditions and towards JVS exceedance of AAQM and by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall submit the Mine Closure Plan within a month. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two						capacity of 150 KLPD with amalgamation of Consent to establish of 150 KLPD Molasses base distillery vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000088314 being located on the same plot.
	11	CONSENT-	Open cast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Near Gouri village, Tal- Rajura, Dist-	Renewal of	31.03.2021	Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers/rain guns are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Roads, weighbridge & Coal Stockyard. Balance life of mine is only one year.  Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer and not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2). NOC of CGWA is not submitted. JVS Results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 0.8 MTPA coal mining by forfeiting BG towards non compliance of consent conditions and towards JVS exceedance of AAQM and by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall submit the Mine Closure Plan within a month. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two months period. 3. PP shall submit design details of water sprinkling system and plan for upgradation of the same. 4. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 5. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime for Mine.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088109	Gouri Deep Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Village- Gouri, Tal- Rajura,Dist- Chandrapur	APPROVED  Renewal of consent with decrease in CI.	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining-0.6 MTPA in lease area of 356.11 Ha with decrease in CI.  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Road, Coal Stockyard.  Committee further noted that PP has not installed CAAQMS,not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2), not submitted CGWA NOC and JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions and towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and by imposing following conditions-  1. PP shall install CAAQMS within Four months. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two months. 3. PP shall submit design details of water sprinkling system and plan for upgradation of the same. 4. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 5. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime for Mine.  Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086584	Nuclear Recycle Board 'Fuel Fabrication Facility', BARC Tarapur Complex, S. Nos. 11, 12, 13, village AkkarpattiGhivali, Tarapur, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Integrated Nuclear Recycle Plant - Fuel Fabrication Facility for mfg. 50,000 fuel pins/Annum.  Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC and proposed to provide pollution control facility including ETP & STP.  In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Integrated Nuclear Recycle Plant- Fuel Fabrication Facility for mfg. 50,000 fuel pins/Annum by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 19/07/2019.  2. Industry shall provide ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and discharge the treated trade effluent into deep Sea at a point designated by NIO after ensuring that it is free from radioactive contamination.  3. Industry shall provide STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated sewage shall be recycled for gardening within premise.  4. Industry shall apply treatment & dispose radioactive hazardous waste generated as per AERB & BARC Safety Council guidelines.  5. Industry shall prepare onsite & offsite Emergency Management Plan as per AERB & BARC Safety Council guidelines.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092235	Fine Organic Industries Limited, Plot No. E-73, Additional MIDC, Patalganga, Tal. Panvel, Dist.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1 <sup>st</sup> Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Salts of Propionic acid/ Acetic acid/ Fatty acid - 25,000 MT/A.  Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091311	Lilavati Hospital and Research Center A-791, Bandra Reclamation, Bandra West, Mumbai – 400050	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 330 nos of beds for plot area of 8600 sq.mtrs and total BUA of 25789 sq.mtrs with increase in CI	Up to 31.03.2022	Committee further noted that installation of Plant & Machinery, ETP & APCS are not completed. Also, industry has not submitted design detail of ETP and copy of NOC obtained from NBWL.  In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for above reason.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 330 nos of beds for plot area of 8,600 M²and total BUA of 25,789 M²with increase in Cl.  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained BNH certificate and provided STP for the treatment of sewage. Treated sewage discharged in to MCGM sewerage system. Also obtained membership of CBMWSTDF and submitted copy of annual returns.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combined consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall install Primary ETP, for the effluent generated from laboratory and washings, within six months.  2. PP shall submit BG as per HCEs BG regime.  Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092050	MOIL Limited, Chikla Manganese Ore Mine, P.O. Sitasaongi and Chikla Village Tal- TumsarDist-	APPROVED  Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	30.06.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Manganese Ore Mining-15000 MT/Month (Underground mine) with increase in CI.  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, obtained NOC from CGWA. Provided Sedimentation tank for treatment of Mine Water. Provided STP for colony.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Upto	
		Bhandara			Provided water sprinkling arrangements and GI sheet enclosure at Crushing, screening and material handling section.  Committee further noted that PP has not provided ETP for treatment of Workshop effluent. Not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl <sub>2</sub> ).  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period of one year by extending BG obtained towards Operation and Maintenance of Pollution control system and compliance of consent/EC conditions and by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall provide Effluent treatment Plant for the treatment of workshop effluent within six months 2. PP shall submit plan for upgradation of Sprinkler system within a month.  Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092401	Konkan LNG Ltd., Gat No. 1036, 1037, 1039, 1040, A/p Anjanwel, Tal. Guhaghar, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent with change in name	Up to 30.06.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for operation of Dabhol LNG Terminal. Committee also noted that generation of industrial effluent is Nil.  It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 1) LNG Unloading, Storage and Gasification facility Tank No. 200-1,60,000 M³/Month, 2) LNG Unloading, Storage and Gasification facility Tank No. 300- 1,60,000 M³/Month, 3) LNG Unloading, Storage and Gasification facility Tank No. 400- 1,60,000 M³/Month and 4) Methanol Storage for Capacity 20 KL by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 26/05/2010.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	Industry shall not carry out capacity expansion without obtaining prior permission from the Board.     Industry shall prepare & implement onsite Emergency Management Plan.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092648	ISMT Limited, Plot.No.B-13, MIDC. Baramati, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.06.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI due to modification in the some machinery, CNC machines, Mill section, Air conditioning system and purchases of spares, etc.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage and treated effluent partly reuse/recycle and remaining utilized for on land for gardening purpose. JVS results of ETP is within the consented norms whereas of STP JVS has exceeded the consented norms. PP has provided recuparator and dust extraction systems to different sections and mills. Also provided scrubbers to pickling and phosphating section.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of Rs. 5 Lakhs to have total BG of Rs. 12.5 Lakh and by imposing following conditions;  1. PP shall switch over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil / comply with the circular issued by the Board.
					<ol> <li>PP shall submit spent acid generation details within a month.</li> <li>Industry shall provide adequate capacity Acid Recovery Plant or dispose the spent acid through authorized recycler.</li> </ol>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092566	Gharda Chemicals Limited (Unit No. 1 & No. 4), Plot Nos. D-1/2 and B-1/7, MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Unit No. 1 & 4 for mfg. of existing Technical & Formulation Pesticide products with inclusion of intermediates Sodium Salt of 3,5,6, Trichloro Pyridine (NaTCPOL), Aminopyrazole (APR), RR Cypermethric Acid (RRCMA), 5-Chloro Indanone (5-CI) & 5-Chloro Indanone Ester (5-CIE).  Committee noted that industry has provided ETP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal.  Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS with connectivity to MPCB & CPCB Servers and results are observed within Consented limits.  In view of above, it was decided to grant only plain renewal of Consent to Operate for Unit No. 1 & 4 for mfg. of existing Technical & Formulation Pesticide products by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards.  2. Industry shall discharge treated effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal till availability of dedicated pipeline for discharge of treated effluent in CETP Outlet sump.  4. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data with CPCB & MPCB Servers.  5. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of Pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
20	MPCB-CONSENT-0000092818	Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Limited, Plot No. A-7/8, MIDC Area Nagar, Ahmednagar.	consent	Up to commissioning of expansion unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion and existing ETP & STP having adequate capacity to take additional load from proposed expansion.  Committee further noted that industry has achieved ZLD & proposed ZLD for expansion also.  In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of existing API products & mfg. of additional API products as per EC by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall treat effluent generated from expansion and 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD.  2. Industry shall provide Air pollution control systems to control air emissions from proposed expansion.  3. Industry shall ensure that as per CPCB guidelines, IP Cameras with night vision is installed with connectivity to CPCB/ MPCB Servers.
					<ol> <li>Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 13/03/2020.</li> <li>Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC &amp; Consent conditions.</li> </ol>

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
21	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092108	Reliance Industries Limited (PTA/PX/EC	APPROVED  Renewal of	Upto Up to 31.08.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of PTA, PX, LPG, Pentene (N & ISO), Steam, Raffinate and other byproducts (IG Benzene, Remax,
		Division), Plot Nos. B4(Part) and B5, MIDC Industrial Area, Patalganga,	Consent		Renine) and Electricity (48 MW).  Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated effluent is discharged in CETP drain.
		Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.			Committee further noted that industry has uploaded ETP Treatability study report.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of PTA, PX, LPG, Pentene (N & ISO), Steam, Raffinate and other byproducts (IG Benzene, Remax, Renine) and Electricity (48 MW) by imposing the following conditions;
					<ol> <li>All contaminated and odorous waste water streams shall be handled in closed system from the sources to the primary treatment stages. All the primary treatment units of ETP shall be covered and will have adequately sized vapour collection and treatment system to avoid fugitive emissions in atmosphere.</li> </ol>
					<ol> <li>Industry shall ensure separate treatment system for the strong and weak COD/TDS bearing effluent streams.</li> <li>Industry shall provide STP for the treatment of domestic sewage within six month.</li> </ol>
					<ul><li>4. Industry shall ensure the connectivity of OCMS to the Board server as per the CPCB guidelines.</li><li>5. Industry shall switch over to diffused aeration system instead</li></ul>
					<ul><li>of surface aerators within a year.</li><li>6. Industry shall provide separate energy meter to the Pollution control system.</li><li>7. Industry shall submit the plan towards minimization of raw</li></ul>

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	
					water uses including treated water recycling plan from 15% to 25% with water metering system within a month  8. Adequate stack height to be provided to disperse the gaseous emissions after Air pollution control system including Low NOx burners at all the combustion points/process.  9. In-Pant control measures for checking of fugitive emissions from all vulnerable sources shall be provided.  10. Standards for fugitive emissions as mentioned in GSR20 (E) shall be followed.  11. Industry shall carry out a comprehensive Leak Detection and Repair Program (LDAR), and detected leaks to be rectified as early as possible.  12. Industry shall prepare emission inventory for all the sources and total fugitive emission shall be established within six month.  13. Pressure relief and blow down system should be directed to vapour collection and recovery/treatment or to flare system.  14. Industry shall provide gas flow meters and gas recovery system to the flare stack.  15. Low emissions packing shall be used for valves. High integrity sealing material should be used for flanges.  16. All process pumps and waste water handling pumps should have double mechanical seal or non-leaking seals.  17. Industry shall establish Environment cell with qualified engineers and scientist and submit the composition/list of cell to the Board office.  18. Industry shall extend all BGs towards operation & maintenance of Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
22	MPCB-	Reliance Industries	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of
	CONSENT- 0000091770	Limited (LAB	Renewal of	31.08.2025.	Consent to Operate for mfg. LAB, Raffinate and other by products (HNP/NP/Polymer), Heavy Alkylate and Light Ends.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	
		Division), Plot Nos. A3, B1 to B3, MIDC Industrial Area,	Consent		Committee also noted that effluent is sent to ETP of PTA Division for treatment and disposal to CETP drain.
		Patalganga, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.			Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS at PTA Division with connectivity to CPCB & MPCB Servers. Analysis results of industrial effluent are within limit.
		rtaiguu.			In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. LAB, Raffinate and other by products (HNP/NP/Polymer), Heavy Alkylate and Light Ends by imposing the following conditions;
					<ol> <li>All contaminated and odorous waste water streams shall be handled in closed system from the sources to the primary treatment stages. All the primary treatment units of ETP shall be covered and will have adequately sized vapour collection and treatment system to avoid fugitive emissions in atmosphere.</li> <li>Industry shall ensure separate treatment system for the strong and weak COD/TDS bearing effluent streams.</li> <li>Industry shall provide STP for the treatment of domestic sewage within six month.</li> <li>Industry shall ensure the connectivity of OCMS to the Board server as per the CPCB guidelines.</li> <li>Industry shall switch over to diffused aeration system instead of surface aerators within a year.</li> <li>Industry shall provide separate energy meter to the Pollution control system.</li> <li>Industry shall submit the plan towards minimization of raw water uses including treated water recycling plan from 15% to 25% with water metering system within a month</li> <li>Adequate stack height to be provided to disperse the gaseous</li> </ol>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					<ul> <li>burners at all the combustion points/process.</li> <li>9. In-Pant control measures for checking of fugitive emissions from all vulnerable sources shall be provided.</li> <li>10. Standards for fugitive emissions as mentioned in GSR20 (E) shall be followed.</li> <li>11. Industry shall carry out a comprehensive Leak Detection and Repair Program (LDAR), and detected leaks to be rectified as early as possible.</li> <li>12. Industry shall prepare emission inventory for all the sources and total fugitive emission shall be established within six month.</li> <li>13. Pressure relief and blow down system should be directed to vapour collection and recovery/treatment or to flare system.</li> <li>14. Industry shall provide gas flow meters and gas recovery system to the flare stack.</li> <li>15. Low emissions packing shall be used for valves. High integrity sealing material should be used for flanges.</li> <li>16. All process pumps and waste water handling pumps should have double mechanical seal or non-leaking seals.</li> <li>17. Industry shall establish Environment cell with qualified engineers and scientist and submit the composition/list of cell to the Board office.</li> <li>18. Reliance Industries Ltd. (LAB Div.) &amp; Reliance Industries Ltd. (PTA Div.) both unit will be jointly &amp; severally responsible for operation and maintenance of ETP and in case, if JVS result exceeds Consented limit, then both unit will be held equally held responsible and liable for stringent action.</li> <li>19. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.</li> </ul>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092616	PIdilite Industries Limited, Plot Nos. A-22/1 and A 21/2, MIDC Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED  Consent to  Establish	Up to commissioning of expansion unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Polymers based on Vinyl Acetate Monomer, Acrylate, Styrene, Ethylene monomers & Adhesives based on PVA - 24,900 MT/A.  Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to increase capacity of ETP for treatment of additional 25.5 CMD trade effluent.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Polymers based on Vinyl Acetate Monomer, Acrylate, Styrene, Ethylene monomers & Adhesives based on PVA - 24,900 MT/A by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall upgrade/ modify existing ETP so as to take up additional trade effluent load of 25.5 CMD.  2. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent that will be generated from expansion i.e. restrict discharge of 30.5 CMD treated trade effluent into CETP.  3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092693	Kansai Nerolac Paints Ltd., Plot Nos. F- 1/2, F-2 & F-3, Village Awashi, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED  Renewal of  Consent	Up to 31.07.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of plain renewal of Consent for mfg. of Paints, Resin, Thinner and Thermosetting Powder. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and achieved ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Paints, Resin, Thinner and Thermosetting Powder by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, air-conditioning, fire-

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number .		consent	Upto	
					fighting, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD.  2. Industry shall operate and maintain STP and recycle treated effluent for floor washing & for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening.  3. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092608	Sai Wardha Power Generation Limited, B-2, MIDC Warora, WaroraGrowth Centre, Tal- WaroraDist- Chandrapur.	APPROVED  Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Coal based thermal power plant-540 MW (4x135 MW) with increase in CI.  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP and STP. Provided ESP followed by bag filters to Boiler I & II and Boiler III & IV and provided stack of height 220 meters. CEMS installed at these stacks. Dry Fly Ash collection system with silo and dust collection system is provided.  Committee further noted that PP has installed 3 CAAQMS in premises out of which only one CAAQMS is operational. Analysis results of AAQM and Stack monitoring are exceeding the standards.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions;  1. By forfeiting proportionate BG towards exceeding JVS results of AAQM and Stack monitoring and obtained double the amount BG towards compliance of same.  2. Industry shall make all CAAQMS operational within a month.  3. The SRO to verify APCS operation and report within one month from start of operations of Power Plant.  Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092981	Matrix Fine Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-8, MIDC Paithan, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED  Consent to 1st Operate for expansion	<del></del>	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate with C.I. Rs. 34.44 Crs for mfg. of Phytosterols-750 MT/A, Fame / Biodiesel / Fatty Acid Distillate / Methyl Ester-9000 MT/A, Tocopherol & its derivatives-900 MT/A, Oil residue-900 MT/A, Tocotrienols-500 MT/A, Bixin or Norbixin-50 MT/A & Squalene / Squalane-150 MT/A by purification & extraction process and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate.  Committee also noted that up-gradation work of ETP and installation of plant & machinery is not completed.  Committee further noted that industry has not submitted detailed mfg. process so as to ascertain non-applicability of EC particularly for proposed product Fame / Biodiesel / Fatty Acid Distillate / Methyl Ester.  In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for the above reasons.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093124	Shri Sant Tukaram S.S.K. (A/p Kasarsai- Darumbre,Tal- Mulshi Dist- Pune,pin-410 506)	APPROVED  Renewal of  Consent	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 3000 TCD & 15 MW Co Generation unit.  Committee also noted that, Unit provided ETP & ESP as APC with Online monitoring system.  In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 3000 TCD & 15 MW Co Generation unit, by imposing following conditions;  1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 15 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.  2. PP shall provide CPU within 1 year and submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for same.  3. PP shall submit adequacy report of ETP within a month.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					SRO shall verify the pollution control system installed and submit report along with JVS.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093392	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited (Phaltan Components Plant 1), Plot A1, MIDC Survadi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Establish for expansion for Face mask cover	Up to commission of the unit or 5 years which is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion activity for the manufacturing of Face Mask/Cover-1500000 No's/M. with respect to the current pandemic COVID-19 situation and as per WHO guidelines they are planning for manufacturing of Face mask for internal consumption for workers.  Committee noted that, This is dry process and no any effluent generation and for the treatment of sewage generated from expansion PP has adequate capacity existing STP.  In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for the manufacturing of Face Mask/Cover-1500000 No's/M.
29	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004335	Tata Steel BSL Limited, Vill- Savroli, Tal- Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment		Committee noted that, PP has existing consent to operate and has applied for amendment in the consent such as;  A) Change of unit of measurement of the products from Month to Year.  B) Change of the quantities of HW from per day to per month  C) Inclusion of HW viz Cotton waste & Paint Barrel.  It was decided to grant amendment in consent, subject to not to exceed the production capacity which will generate pollution load than the optimum capacities of pollution control systems, for following changes;  i. Change of unit of measurement of the products from Month to Year

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					<ul> <li>ii. Change of the quantities of HW from per day to per month (3.3 Sludge and filters contaminated with oil - 0.5 MT/Day to 15 MT/M, 5.1 Used or spent oil- 0.25 MT/Day to 7.5 MT/M, 5.2 Wastes or residues containing oil- 2.2 MT/Day to 66 MT/M)</li> <li>iii. Inclusion of the HW viz. Cotton waste &amp; Paint Barrel. (33.2 Contaminated cotton rags or other cleaning materials-15MT/M,33.1Emptybarrels/containers/liners contaminated with hazardous chemicals/wastes-1550Nos/M), by imposing following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall submit the details of the pollution control system and its optimum load capacities within a month.</li> </ul>
	Review Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086681	M/s. Cummins Technologies India Private Limited (HHP Plant), B 3/1 MIDC Phaltan, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	ABEYANCE Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent and was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to grant consent with forfeiture of BG for not recycling the treated effluent of 48 CMD.
					Committee also noted the PP's representation stating that they are generating very less quantities of effluent than the consent quantity and hence not able to recycle the consented recycle quantity of treated effluent, whereas they are recycling effluent as actual generation.
					In view of above it was decided to keep in abeyance the decision of waiver of BG forfeiture and will be take decision after obtaining detailed information regarding the quantities recycled with water metering system and verification from SRO.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088927	M/s. Precision Automation & Robotics India Ltd. (Old Gat No. 463A,463B & 464) - (New Gat No. 463 /A/2/1 to 463/A/2/18) DhangarwadiShirw al, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent and was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to grant consent with forfeiture of BG for not upgrading the ETP as per consent to establish condition.  Committee also note the PP's representation stating that earlier they had proposed to install IZBP process (Alkaline Non-cyanide Zink Iron Plating Rack Process)so that they have been asked to upgrade the existing ETP, But they have not installed IZBP process hence upgraded the ETP.  In view of above it was decided to consider the PPs request to
					<ul> <li>waive the BG forfeiture condition and grant 1<sup>st</sup> consent to operate and amalgamation with following conditions;</li> <li>1. This consent is issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No PN-28640-16/CAC-10024 dtd. 12.09.2016.</li> </ul>
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088201	M/s. Spaco Technologies India Private Limited, D- 2/62, MIDC, Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	ABEYANCE  Renewal of Consent and change in unit of measurement from Nos/Month to Nos/Yr		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with change of products unit of measurement from Nos/M to Nos/Yr and was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to grant consent with forfeiture of BG towards JVS exceedance.  Committee also note the PP's representation stating that exceeded JVS report where not of the final ETP outlet and analysis results of the private approved laboratory are within consented limit. Also recent JVS result is within the consented norms.
					In view of above it was decided to keep the decision of waiver of BG forfeiture in abeyance and will decided proportionate BG forfeiture after obtaining SRO's verification/comments on PP's

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					claim with present status of the pollution control arrangement.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090004	M/s. Thyssenkrupp Industries India Pvt Ltd., 202/1, 206/4, 207/2 Near Pimpri Railway Station, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent and was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to grant short renewal with forfeiture of BG towards not providing adequate capacity of the STP.  Committee also noted PP's representation stating that they have already provided two nos of the STP's with adequate capacity and in application capacity of only one STP was mentioned. Also SRO has submitted verification report that the unit has two STP's with adequate capacity.
					In view of above it was decided to consider the PPs request to waive the BG forfeiture condition and grant full period renewal i.e. for the period up to 30.04.2025 by extending the existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.